531-7, Gajang-ro, Osan-si, Gyeonggi-do,
18103, Korea

Tel No : +82-70-7837-2853

Fax No : +82-31-374-6343

January 8, 2018

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn:  OET Dept.

Ref:  Request for dismissal FCC ID: 2ABA2ATM100

Applicant: WISOL CO., LTD
Dear Examiner,
We, WISOL CO., LTD, hereby request to dismissal (removal) of the 15C grant under FCC

ID: 2ABA2ATM100, which was issued on 12/19/2017.

The reason for this request is based on the follwing :
For business reasons, the product has cancelled.

We also hereby states that this equipment AUDIO TRANSCEIVER (FCC ID:
2ABA2ATM100) and Products that include AUDIO TRANSCEIVER (FCC ID:
2ABA2ATM100) have not be marketed.

Sincerely,

NAME: JONGJIN KIM
TITLE: Deputy General Manager
Applicant: WISOL CO., LTD



